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PER CURIAM.

Osar Amon Tate was charged with one count of possessing

cocaine base with intent to distribute, in violation of 21 U.S.C.

§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)(iii), and one count of using or carrying

a firearm during and in relation to a drug trafficking crime, in

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1).  After filing numerous

unsuccessful pretrial motions, including a motion to dismiss the

indictment, Tate pleaded guilty to both charges.  The district

court1 sentenced him to 71 months imprisonment on the drug count,

to be followed by 60 months imprisonment on the firearm count, and

four years supervised release.  
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On appeal, Tate's appointed counsel filed a brief pursuant to

Anders v. California, 386 U.S. 738 (1967), and was granted leave to

withdraw.  Although Tate was granted leave to file a pro se

supplemental brief, he did not do so.  We have reviewed the record

in accordance with Penson v. Ohio, 488 U.S. 75, 80 (1988), and find

no nonfrivolous issues for appeal.  

By pleading guilty, Tate waived all issues preceding his plea

except those relating to jurisdiction.  See United States v.

McNeely, 20 F.3d 886, 888 (8th Cir.) (per curiam), cert. denied,

115 S. Ct. 171 (1994).  We note that Tate's indictment clearly

specified the requisite elements of his drug and firearm offenses,

and thus it was not jurisdictionally defective.  See O'Leary v.

United States, 856 F.2d 1142, 1143 (8th Cir. 1988) (per curiam) (to

establish jurisdictional defect, defendant must show that

indictment "on its face fails to state an offense").  As to

possible sentencing issues, only one of Tate's objections to the

presentence report actually affected the length of his sentence.

The district court sustained this objection, and then properly

calculated Tate's sentence under the applicable Sentencing

Guidelines.

Accordingly, the judgment is affirmed.
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